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CITY COUNCIL

City Hall, P. O. Box 1659, Zip 25717
Phone: (304) 696-5530

Fax: (304) 696-5922
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Council Committee on Drug Control Policy
Teresa Johnson, Holly Mount, Todd Sweeney, Dale Anderson

FROM: Committee Chairwoman Tia Rumbaugh
DATE: October 6, 2022

SUBJECT:  Council Committee on Drug Control Policy Meeting Notice

A meeting of the Council Committee on Drug Control Policy been scheduled for Tuesday,
October 11, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the following proposed
items:

e Ordinance #2022-0O-26 — Authorizing the Mayor to accept the terms of a grant from
the Department of Health & Human Services, Substance Abuse & Mental Health
Services Administration, and to authorize the Mayor to enter into memorandums of
understanding with the Marshall University School of Medicine, Division of
Family and Community Medicine-Division of Addiction Sciences, Cabell County
EMS, Cabell-Huntington Health Department, West Virginia Health Information
Network, Compass Huntington, State of West Virginia, Harmony House and CORE
Employment

e Resolution #2022-R-93 — A Resolution of Council Authorizing the Mayor to
Execute a West Virginia Local Government Election and Release Form in Order to
Settle All Claims Against Rite Aid, CVS, Allergan, and Walmart with Respect to
Pending Opioid Litigation

If you are unable to attend, please notify the clerk’s office as soon as possible.

Thank you.

cc: Council Members
Mayor Steve Williams
City Manager Hank Dial

City Attorney Scott Damron



